file//INJAAAAA_HazMat_Technical/L OP-CUPA-TEAM S/L OP/Caseworker%20El ectroni c%20Fi | es/ RE%204226%620Fi rst%620Street%020Pl easanton.htm

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 2:56 PM
To: 'Rich Garlow'

Subject: RE: 4226 First Street, Pleasanton

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a Pilot Test Report for case RO0360 at 4226 First
Street in Pleasanton is extended to February 13, 2009.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Rich Garlow [mailto:RGarlow@deltaenv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 2:09 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: 4226 First Street, Pleasanton

Jerry,

In your letter dated September 9, 2008 you approved a 5-day DPE test in monitoring well MW-4 and
requested additional 8-hour tests in MW-1 and MW-2. We have been experiencing some scheduling
problems and request a one-month extension from January 14, 2009 to February 13, 2009.

Rich Garlow

Richard Garlow

Project Specialist

Delta Consultants

312 Piercy Road

San Jose, California 95138
Direct (408) 826-1880
Cdll: (408) 239-9833

Fax: (408) 225-8506

Toll Free: (800) 477-4711
www.deltaenv.com

Member of
Inogen Environmental Alliance

WWW.inogenet.com
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Confidentiality Agreement: If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it. Thank you!
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